AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

[ ] workshop Regular [] Special

(A) I:I Report Only m Recognition

. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Presenter(s):

Jose G. Hernandez, Jr., Liberty Elementary Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of the Liberty Elementary Eagle Flag Football team for winning the Division 3
Flag Football City Championship coached by Mr. Jimenez, Mr. M. Salinas and Mr. J. Calderon.

(B) |:| Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C) FEunding source: ldentify the source of funds if any are required.

(D) Cilarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




Liberty Elementary

Memo

To: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of-Schools

\

From: Jose G. Hernandez, Jr., Principal
Date: 11/30/2023

Re:  Division 3 Liberty Eagle Flag Football Team

We want to recognize the Liberty Eagle Division 3 Flag Football team for their championship
victory. The Liberty Eagle team was able to win Division 3 Eagle Pass City Championship with an
impressive defense showing against a tough and undefeated opponent. Defense wins
championships.

The highly talented team was coached by Mr. Jimenez, Mr. Michael Salinas and Mr. Jesus
Calderon. We would like to thank our coaches for their dedication and the long hours spent

helping our students.

Thank you to our parents for the continuous support of our students and campus.

&0 oecormm
John Cox, %ult/y Sl.{berintendent for C&I

Go Eagles!



